

# Nydia Han

Represented by The NWT Group  
817.987.3600 CarolynKane@NWTgroup.com



## Career Summary

Reporter/Anchor with wide variety of skills and experience. Successfully launched and executed investigative/consumer franchises while also traveling regularly to cover breaking news and major national stories. TEDx Speaker and creator of #ThisIsAmerica Documentary series. Extensive social media presence and experience. Proven track record for enterprising and producing compelling long-form and daily stories in a creative manner. Serve as lively anchor/host for newscasts and community affairs programming.

## Experience

**Investigative/Consumer Reporter/Anchor, WPVI, Philadelphia, PA Oct 2002 – Present**

- Consumer/Investigative Correspondent
- Sunday Morning Anchor
- Dominant in market in use of social media across numerous platforms

**TEDx speaker and Speaker Who Dares (TEDx-style show in NYC) May 2019**

**Reporter/Anchor, KTRK, Houston, TX Oct 1999 – Oct 2002**

- Consumer/Investigative Correspondent
- Host of Visions/Anchor Saturday Extra

**Reporter, KOCO, Oklahoma City, OK Sept 1997 – Sept 1999**

- Criminal/Investigative Correspondent

**Reporter/Fill-in Anchor, KIFI, Idaho Falls, ID Oct 1995 – Sept 1997**

- General Assignment Reporter

## Education

Medill School of Journalism, Northwestern University, Evanston, IL  
Bachelor of Science: Journalism, International Studies concentration  
Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea  
International Studies concentration

## Awards

- Winner of the National 2019 AAJA award in the TV/Online (AAPI) category for #ThisIsAmerica series
- Recipient of the 2019 NAAAP Inspire Award
- Recipient of Pearl S. Buck International Woman of Influence - 2019
- Philadelphia Inquirer Diversity & Inclusion Award winner for Outstanding Ally category - 2019
- World Woman's Summit Global Voice Award - 2019
- Philadelphia Business Journal 2012 Woman of Distinction
- Emmy Award – 2001, Reporting - "Charity for Sale"
- Houston Press Club – 2002, First place - Consumer News/Third place - Consumer News

## **Languages**

- Fluent in Korean

## **Affiliations**

- Asian American Journalists Association, Philadelphia chapter
  - Vice President of Broadcast
- Investigative Reporters and Editors, Inc.
  - Member
- Asian America Women's Coalition
  - Community advisory board
- Thomas Skelton Harrison Foundation
  - Trustee